



TEXACO COMMUNICATIONS INC.

P. O. Box 5568
Denver, CO 80217
303 860-3584

10/27/97

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Radio Service
P. O. Box 358320
Pittsburgh, PA. 15251-5320

RE: Renewal of Experimental Radio License KS2XFH

Gentlemen:

Completed FCC form 405 is enclosed for the renewal of microwave license listed above

Also, a check to the FCC in the amount of \$45.00 and FCC form 159 are enclosed for the FCC processing and users fee.

If there are any questions, please contact me at (303) 860-3584.

Sincerely,

David M. Pfeffer
Communications Coordinator

DMP
Enclosures